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* CITY OF BLO

‘20591 CENTRAL AVE
BLOUNTSTOWN, FLO
PHONE: {850) 674-54§
FAX: (850) 674-8288
EMAIL: cityhall@blountstow
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April 1, 2011

Florida Public Service Commission
Mark Futrell (MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Diana Marr (dmarr@PSC.STATE.FL.US)

RE: Rule 25-6.065 FAC

Mr. Futrell and Ms. Marr:

The City of Blountstown currently does not have any net metered customers.
We are working with Florida Municipal Electric Association to develop a net
metering policy and standardized interconnection agreement for small customer-
owned renewable generation. Currently, the City of Blountstown is looking for a
new City Manager and I am filling the position on an interim basis. I am sure
that once the City has hired a permanent replacement this will be a priority for
them.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

b
rr i - - ,‘ “
Traci S. Hall ‘

Interim City Manager/Finance Director
thall@blountstown.org
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